
Kimberley Pena 0 gbsa3 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Samantha Cibula 

cc: Karen Webb 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080503-El -Interested Persons List 

Friday, December 05,2008 4:42 PM 

Per t h ~ s  e-mail, we have added APX, Inc. to the mailing list as an interested person. 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Thursday, December 04,2008 2:43 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 080503-E1 -Interested Persons List 

Kim, could you please add the person below to the interested persons 
Thanks, Samantha. 

Kari Dohn Decker 

Managing Director 

APX, Inc. 

5201 Great America Parkway 

Suite 522 

Santa Clara, CA 95054 

(0) 91 6-706-3087 

(m) 916-202-9098 
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?t No. 080503-El (RPS Rule)? 

12/8/2008 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

-.. , - I .__  - -~ 
- Date of Request: 7/22/2008 Date of Agenda Conference: 7/29/2008 Item No. 11 

~ -5 

k. 
Docket No.: 080219-El Brief Title: Joint Petition re CCA Pole Inspections -- , 8 

.. Requested by: [SI Staff [7 Other 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 
(Name) 

STAFFS Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) 0 Approve Request Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.111 

Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

IsI Withdraw Item (p) 

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:OO p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 0 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff is requesting withdrawal of filed recommendation. A revised recommendation will be filed for the 8/49/2008 
agenda. 
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Signature (Technical Staff): 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

Initials (Division Director or Designee): 

Initials (General Counsel or Designee): I 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 9 O g  c " a  z: 

- 7  0 
Comments: 2 -  ?2 
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Recomm Approve Request 0 DenyRequed 
0 3  

Date: 7 / z z / o r  I v, 

CHAIRMAN'S OFFICE: d r o v e  Request 0 DenyRequerlP LL 
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Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk and return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman's 
Office takes action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the Division Directors (OPR 8 OCR) and Attorney 
assigned to the docket. 
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